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·TO: 

FROM: · . Director, FBI 

SUBJECT: POINTMENT OF' CIA 

PEP.SONAL AND CONF 
AIR MAIL 

!TIAL 

~ ~· AISON HEPP.ESENTATIVE. '1'0 

~:' de to yourf!;;l::::-e-:-t-t-e-;;;or a.ted March 28
9 

19L9 wh.ereip you 
advis'ad tha .. d received inforinat~on indicatin · that the Central· 
Int.elligenc e 'l'03ralesires to place a representative in hey re-
tl'?asted any comments the Bura·~u ni.ight be able to make r this matter~· 

>-
O"'J, As y_ou k~ow, the 3ure1au, of course, can make no objection. t_o .the 

·a::l establishment of such liaison~ confidential infiDrmati.on; :however., 
-~ . • info1-<mati'on has be.en received at of Government tha~a CIA ison 
.§ """:_· representatiV-e will ba placed . thin ·the next few we~Ns fficiais-
U:;! 5 of CIA have c.onfid entia~ly ~dvH; th~ au's. Liaison Sect ion. t . th~y 
:5 W readil ~yo e that ~t m.ll take years to bu~ld up a lose l~aison w~th~ 
(.) 0: the lilld el!"'ted organizations }ley· state, however that they fee~ su~-P 

·act must be tak_en in view: _of CIA' jurisdicti011 in foreign cir~l~s\~ · 
/' . 

{For your f~rther information, it has n ascertained. tha CIA is 
presently considering one amuel Her Horton former Bureau agent and 

o now an empl · of the Of of Sp~a . Opera ons, CIA, for theo posi~ion 
in question t entE3red the .Bureau as a Special Agent on January ·15, . 
19LO~~e wa$ ·assigned to the Richment and Cincinnatj. Offices and was trans.:. 
ferred to. t·ha ·Seat of G-overnment on June 28, 19L3o ' He resigned on :Oecember 
17, 19LL to accep:t a position with the Office of Strategic _Services .. 

It has additim1ally been ascertained that William Ko ey~ .. also 
a former Bureau ag~nt and now a minor official of CIA, has reco ed to his 
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that only a 'former Special.A;gent ·of ·the FBI should be placed m .. 
that he will have :4,lterest in common with you and _thereby gain yo 
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fide.n use you as an ·e~ntree with 1;,ha other, excellent Bureau 
recoriunendation ·was also 'spec hat 11'due to 

pecu:).iar pars onali ty" Hortcm should be the presenta_tiv 
·bec~U:se of his so-called "ability to handle ng· oT.\\aci- ·· e hat 

• , ~..-• l I ' . , ~. ; , /\ ~~ 

he is expected to cultivate and properly handle you for tl'(e
1
1'b,ege.:fi f CIA. 

It' is therefore quite evident that CIA personnel are not only unfairly 
. judging you, but also. have every intention of using you as a n·stapping=§tone" 
for their own designs.· 

. This information is beihg pointed out to you so that you may be 
complet.ely aware of the situationo You should be particularly alert to prevent 

· being used .as any· such 11steppin'g-stone1' for CIA or Horton~ CIA should develop 
'its own- c. cts without depend ~- excellent relationships already 
established tween the FBI· and Oi'fioial · channe ly that liaison 
necessary· for the .coordination c and foreign ma1,; r~ecessary and 
it should be. most c'ircumspecto 
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